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‘ Nivitha (LKK Autn!

From: lvy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 19 December 2019 3,57 PM

To: Mivitha (LKK Auto)

Cc: "SUR'; Julie Mangubat

Subject: FW. ARRANGE FOR SURVEY SHB7529R || C10004953//M
Attachments: TP estimates pdf

Hi Team,

We would like to arrange TP survey for SHB7529R.
Please arrange for survey as below :

SGK5627T - 15.12.2019 at 0720Hrs - SHB7529R
Lunch time : 12pm - 1pm.

Kindly pls dun arrange survey during lunch time.

Please confirm,

Ivy Ratilla
Executive, Claims Admin

T +65 6540 2185
F +85 6725 0853
E ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapere Shopping Centre
Singapore 239924
budgetdirect.com.sg

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget Direct Insurance.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is
for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments {email) reflect the views of the
stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This emall is confidential and subject to copyright. It may
be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been walved and any use,
interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.

This emaill is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General} and is
for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the



stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may
be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use,
" interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.

——Q0riginal Message—-

From: Candy Kong <candy kong@transcab.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 19 December 2019 2:01 PM

To: Albert Hong <albert.hong @budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Lincoln Yeo <lincoln.yeo@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Julie Mangubat <julie.m@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Subject: ARRANGE FOR SURVEY SHE7529R

DEAR ALL,

PL5 ARRANGE LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD TO SURVEY URGENTLY!

Please arrange for survey as below

SGK5627T - 15.12.2019 at 0720Hrs - SHB7529R
Lunch time : 12pm - 1pm.

Kindly pls dun arrange survey during lunch time.

"We Agree to let your In-house surveyor assess/ survey our vehicle with estimate

Thks & Rdgs
Candy Kong
Claims Service Assistant

This message is confidential. It may also be privileged or otherwise protected by work preduct immunity or other
legal rules. If you have received it by mistake, please let us know by e-mail reply and delete it from your system; you
may not copy this message or disclose its contents to anyone. Please send us by fax any message containing
deadlines as incoming e-mails are not screened for response deadlines. The integrity and security of this message
cannot be guaranteed on the Internet

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG,

https://www avg.com

This email is sent by Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited, Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited,
Easy Compare (Thailand) Co., Ltd or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is for the intended addressee.
The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the stated auther but may not reflect
views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the
intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure
of this email is unauthorised. If you are not the intended addressee, please immediately notify the sender and then
delete the emall. Auto & General does not warrant that this email is errar or virus free,



This emall is sent by Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited, Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited,
Easy Compare [Thailand) Co., Ltd or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is for the intended addressee.

" The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect
views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the
intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure
of this email is unauthorised. If you are not the intended addressee, please immediately notify the sender and then
delete the email. Auto & General does not warrant that this email is error or virus free.



-Veron Chen {LKI{Rutu!

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 31 December 2019 12:01 PM
To: SUR; 'Ng Wai Yin'

Cc jasminetan®@transcab.com.sg
Subject: SHB 7529R-DOA: 15/12/2019
Attachments: MARKING.pdf

Dear Wai Yin,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Finalize amount $360 before GST (@1 working days.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933}



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Cwner 10 Type: Company

Owner 1D: BTEK

Vehicle Details

Viehicle Mo.: SHB7529R
Vehicle to be Exparted: Yes

Intended Deregistration Date: 17 Dec 201%
Viehiche Make: TOYOTA

Vehicle Model: PRIUSSDR HATCHBACK (ALITDY
Primary Colour: Red
Manufacturing Year: 2018

Engine No.. 2ZRICALTLZ
Chassis No.: JTDEBIFUOD3I0AZB8E
Maximum Poweer Dutput: S0.0kW (120 bihpl
Crpen Market Value 526,605.00
Original Registration Date 30 Aug 2019

First Registration Date: 30 Aug 2017
Trarsfer Count: 1]

Actial ARF Pald: $14.247.00
Intended PARF Rebate Detalls

BARF Eligibiiity: Yes

PARF Eligibllity Expiry Date: 29 Aug 2037
PARF Rebate Amount: $10,685.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 29 Auig 2027

CDE Category: A - Car up tn 1600ce & $7hW | 130bhg)
COE Period(Years): B

POP Paid: $23.453.00

COE Rebate &mount: $18,770.00

Total Rebate Amount: $29,45500
Message

Please note that the S-year COE for this vehicle cannat be further renewed. The wehicke must be de-registered upon COE expiry ar when the vehicie
reaches its statutory lifespan (i applicablel, whichever is earlier,
The information contained herein is cormect as at 17 Dec 2017

OK



EITCEINIRITED / Than Gt Barvmas Pie: L - MO Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting

ENTRY DATE & TRIE TOT20016 B

CLBANTTED Y Wk Zhaivem Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 17/12/2012 10:10

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

i Pianss repon comecily tha detais of the sccidenl 1o speed up the cairms process

2 Thus Form must be complated by the Poicyhoider sndior tha Authonsed Cnvee

1 Inforrraiion prondicied misd be s Uruthiul and accurale as possibie . Any will misspressntilion of wiihosdng of malenal (acis may Blow MEUTARCE EOMpEees (B
repudiate poby labilify

4 The maum and acceplance of the Fom by megrance companass i nod an sdression of policy Gatedity on e pent of ihe iInseanos oompaniss

5 Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

8 Thie repoert wil bo lorwarded by (he msurers of ihe GUA Records Mansgesment Cenbe established by ihe Cenersl msurance Assoomlion of Singapore (G ) lor
archrving and hatl copies of thes raport will, far & 18e. e mads avallabls upon epplcaiion by Merssled parlss

T By ihe jodgerment of this report 1o the inaurers, you hereby consant i |he srchiving ol this repart S ihe cenire and (o copees ol he Mmoo sng maoe avilsbie
attreBain

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Cate Of Report 171252018 0221

Crate Of Accigant 15122019 0720

Exact Location Of Accident BUKIT BATOK ROAD X BUKIT BATOK WEST AVE 3
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Mumber SHB7529R

InsurediPolicyholdar

Name Of Registered Owner TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD
Co Reg No 20030387BK

Email Address CLAIMSETRANSCAB .COMSG
Maobile Phona No

Ahormativa Phone No OFFICE-B2B7B6EE

Vehicle Particulars

Manufaciurar TOYOTA

Moded PRIUS-1 B HYBRID CVT (A)

Exact Purpose for which vahicle was baing used a

time aof accldant HIRE AMD REWARD

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? s

It No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicla Category TAXI

Insurance Company

Marme of Insurance Company AXA INSURANCE PTELTD
Type Of Coverage THIRD PARTY

Fleet Policy YES

Policy Numbar VEXPZ203857

Cover Note Number

Driver

Marmie of Dirfwar GOH YEO CHYE

NRIC No S0189568C

Date Of Birth 03/08/1853

Deccupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 03011672

Diriving Exparience 47 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
Gander MALE

Mabilg Number (LOCAL) +B65-873659053
Fax Mumbaer

Contact Number

EMail Addrass NOEMAIL

Page ol &



Address

Fasicode
Was driver an employee ol the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own
Vahicle

fngurance Company of Dnvers Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accigent

Waather Conditions

Road Surface

Othar Information

Was any foreign vehiche involved in this accident?

Numbear of vehicles (including own vehicla)
Involved In the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any Injured conveyed 1o hospital by
ambutance?

Was any other materal or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown personis )
soliciting/oflering accident claims assistance

Mumber of Fassengers | Including Orfver)
Passanger 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reportad to the pohce?

It Yes Please state which Paolice Station
Was notice of inlended Prosecution given?
If Yes aganst whom?

Circumstances of Accident

BLK 533 BEDOK NORTH STREET 3
#05-702

480533
NO
OTHER - HIRER

SIDE SWIPE
RAINING
WET

HO
2
HO
ND
YES
NO
4

HNAME
GENDER

LEOKD
MaALE

NO

KO

ON 15/12/2018 AT ABOUT OT20HRS, | WAS STATIONARY ON THE FIRST LANE OF BUKIT BATOK ROAD JUNCTION TO
BUKIT BATOK WEST AVE 3 DUE 7O RED LIGHT. WHILE | WAS STATIONARY, VEHICLE B{SGKS62TT) SUDDEMNLY
COLLIDED ONTO MY TAXI'S RIGHT PQRTION FROM THE OPPOSITE LANE

Attachment(s)

Ars accidont pholos avallable for altachmeni?
Was there any video caplured by Car Camera?
Remarks' Reasans:

Was there any audio recorded?

Details of Wiltness 1

Name

Phone Number

Email Address

YES
YES
FILE SIZE TOO LARGE
NO

LEOKO
84700121

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

YVehicls Registration Number
Vahicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Nama of Driver

SGKT529T

PRIVATE CAR



NRICPasspan Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damaga

No. Of Passanger (Including Driver)

Pagn 3ol §



Skeich Plan Pg. 1

L. Plesse report comectly the dezalls of the accident to speed up the daims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Poficyhoider and/or the Authotised Driver

3 irformation prowided must be as truthiul and scourate 84 possisle. Any wilful merepresentalion or withho'ding =f matsrial
f=cts miany allow insurance companies to repudiste policy Rebility.

4. The ssus and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies 5 not an admission of policy Nability on the part of the insurancs
COmpanies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred 1o the Police for imvestigation.

6. The report will be forearded by the insurers of the GiA Records Mansgement Cantre entablished by the General Insurance
Agsociation of Singupare (GIA) for prchiving and that coples of this report willl for 3 fee be made avallable upon appiication by
ImerEsted partes.

7. Wy the [odgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of
the report being made available aforesaid.

i Consent under the Personsl Data Protection Act (PDRA)
| understand, scknowledge. agree and consant that

Al Mty Insures, my workshop and the Geners| Insurancs Assocliation of Sngapore {"GIA") may/are perrritted o collect, use,
disclose and/or process my persanasl data/ peruonal information set out in this [form| snd sny other persons| information
provided by me or possessed by mry bssurer [collectively the “Personal information”) and disclose and tansfer such
Personal information to all insurens] who have insured vehicle(s) invobeed in this accident (ol Insureris] who have insured
viehiciels) invobeed in this sczident shall be colloctively referred to a5 the "Insurers”], the insuren’ lewyery/law firm, the
Monetary Authority of Singspore and any reievant government agency/autharity [such as the police], for the purposels)
ofi

[l sfocessmg. nandiing and/or dealing with my carmn mcduding the settement of the claims and any nECESSETY
eatgation releting 12 the clalms;

{ii) rvestgatng the acodent andfor my claims;
[1H} carrwing out and/for dealing with my inatructions o reaponding to any enguiries by me;

|} admindstering my clatms (Including the malling of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports o notices i me,
which could invoive disciosure of certain personal data about me 1o bring sbout dellvery of the same a3 well &5 on the
extermal cover of erlopes/mail packagml; andfor

v} complying with spplicable low in sdminmterng, processing, handling and/for deafing with my claims, coflectively the
“Purposes”)

(b} all imsurer(s] who neve mvared vehiclels) mgived in tus sccdert and the inrers” lewyersiew firms, may/sre permitted
to collect, uie, dissinse snd/or process my Personal Information for ene of more of the sbove Purposes, ang

{e} oy Personal Information may/can be decloved by amy of the Insuners and/ar GIA to their thind party service provigers or
agentsiincluding their lawyers/Taw Ffrmsl. which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposss.

g}y Persanal information will akso be collected and wsed to compile daims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
Imestigation and management in presert and all future caims

e} the nformatien s cobected under [d) sbove may be thared [ discloued:

111 1o all srgurers and/for any other third pertes that sssis in evaluating, investigating, controliing or managng frasd,
regulntars, law erforcement and government sgencies a3 reasonably required for the purposes stoted, or

U} for compliing with requireremnts under amy regulations, laws or court ordens.

A By

T

Polzyhoides's Signature Orbver’s Reparting Centre Perasnnel’s Signatone
Date & Time: [1f drieer is not the pailovholder] Name:

Date & Time WRICIFIN No.:
CLARLN, Jaapurifps= s 1

Pagsd ol 8



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1
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Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd AAD1912-125

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 83 Singapare 569111 - X
Tel No.: 6287 6666  Fax No.: 6257 1330 s /fﬂé’”“‘/
CO./GST Reg. No. 201019626G ,
SHB 7529R AI"WV B¢ pant
Vehicle No.: SHE 7529R "9 3{‘?/:
Chassis No.: JTDKB3FUOD30828E8
Vehicle Make: TOYOTA
Vehicle Model: PRIUS
Date of Accident : 15.12.19
Third Party Insurer : AUTO & GENERAL
Date of Registration : 30/8/2019
PART LIST
1 1 FRONTBUMPER $ A s1600
2 1 FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH 5 /o go10 \
3 1 FRONT LED LAMP (LOWER) RH 5 I\ 95140
4 1 FRONT HEADLAMP RH g /< 263760
5 1 COMPUTER SUB-ASSY, HEADLAMP, RH NO.1 $ /< 96050
6§ 1 MOTOR, HEADLAMP LEVELING, RH $ I 48750
7 1 FRONT FENDER RH 5 7T 97780
8 1 LINER FRONT FENDER RH s f< 20670
8 1 FRONT FENDER EMBLEM RH $ Un 54560
10 1 COVER SUB ASSY, FRONT PILLAR, UPR RH § S 10040
11 1 PROTECTOR, FRONT FENDER SIDE PANEL, RH $ So 9390
12 1 FRONT BONNET g 71 98310 » X
13 1 HINGE ASSY, HOOD, RH $ s 5890
14 1 PANEL SUB ASSY, FRONT DOOR, RH $ 21 128740
15 1 MIRROR ASSY, OUTER REAR VIEW, RH 5 o 143660
16 1 TAPE BLACK OUT, NO.1, RH 5 An 1330
17 1 TAPE BLACK OUT, NO.2, RH 5 Ve 4350
18 1 TAPE BLACK OUT, NO3, RH g M 2630
19 1 MOULDING ASSY. BODY ROCKER PANEL RH $ A 59480
20 1 PANEL SUB ASSY, REAR DOOR, RH $ 2T 128170
21 1 TAPE BLACK OUT, NO.1, RH 5 Ao 2190
22 1 TAPE, BLACK OUT, NO.2, RH $ WV 3490
23 1 TAPE BLACK OUT, NO3, RH § A~ 1540)
TOTAL § 12,864.30
25% $ 3,216.08
3 9,648.23

Special Nett



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd AAD1912-125
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111
Tel No. : 6287 6666 Fax No, : 6257 1330
CO/GST Reg, No. 201019626G
SHBE 7529R
1 1 FRONT WHEEL RIM $ 2N 1,879.40 v
2 1 FRONT WHEEL RIM COVER $ S 21220 X
3 1 FRONT TYRE 195/65/15 5 S 35000«
4 1 CLIP, FRONT FENDER LINER $ An 3500 A
5§ 1 FRONT NUMBER PLATE WITH MOULDING S l 20000 %
6 1 BUMPER CLIP FRT g Aral 6600 X
7 1 FRONT DOOR STICKER "TRANS-CAB" 5 41 10000 Os/A—
8 1SET FRONT RH BUMPER RETAINER CLIP s Aa 2500 ¥
9 1 REAR DOOR STICKER "6555-3333" 5 va 10000 X
TOTAL $ 2,967.60
TOTAL PARTS § 12,615.83

LABOUR
Putty And Spray Painting Of The Affected Portion.

Panel Beating, Knocking And Straightening The
Necessary Portion, Remove And Renewal Of Parts,
Adjust And Realign The Same

To remove and refit interior fittings, trimings, garnish,

fittings and other, to enable repair.

To transfer of Fender fittings, attachments and
perform water seepage test.

To transfer of Front Bumper fittings, attachments and
perform water seepage test

To transfer of Front Bonnet fittings, attachments and
perform water seepage test.

Labour charge to mount and dismount vehicle on jig
bench, to facilitate repair,

To check steering geometry and computer wheel
alignment

600000 22/

6,000.00 yﬂ?

e 38000 X
% 17000 X
& 17000 X
€ 17000 X

“~ 38000 X

“ 22000 X



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd AAD1912-125
No, 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111

Tel No.: 62B7 6666 Fax No.: 6257 1330

CO./GST Reg, No. 201019626G

SHEB 7529R
To transfer of tire, im and on wheel balancing. ] Ava. 17000 ¥
To Rust-Proofing Of The Affected Areas. 8 Aca 17000 X
To transfer of Front Door fittings, attachments and
perform water seepage test. 5 Ma. 17000 X
To Check Electrical Lighting Concerned. 5 A, 17000 ¥

To transfer of Rear Door fittings, attachments and

perform water seepage test. s A 17000 X
TOTAL $§ 14,340.00
Over All Total $ 26,955.83
(PART-BY-PART) Repair Days ~20days

/.::4-7



_’ 1 7dl 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

ﬂ#. 51 Ubi Ave 1 201-25 Payn Ubl Industrial Park. Singapore 408933
TEL: G256 3581 FAX: 8256 4315

Reg. No: 16BE607198R GS5T Reg. No. 18-8607188-R

‘Affliiated te Federation Internationals Des Experts En Automobile

AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (S) PL Rel CS/AGI19022347 Kvd3n2
e [
SINGAPORE SHOPPING CENTRESINGAPORE  DWe 07012020
238924
Code : AGI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh.  SGK 56277 Veh. Inspected SHB T520R
Policy No. Coverage (S) 0.00
Claim No. C10004853/JM Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From VY RATILLA Assign Date 10/12/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAPRIUS (A) c.c 1788
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg, 2018
Chassis No. JTDKB3FU003082888 Colour WHITE / RED
Odometer 45385 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOOoD
3, Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[125/65R15 GOODYEAR B mm
L/H Front Tyre |185/65 R15 GOODYEAR 8 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |19565R15 GOODYEAR 7 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195/65R15 GOODYEAR 7 mm
4. 3 Description of Damages
THE ‘u"EHIELE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT O/S DOOR
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  15/12/2019 |Inspection Date 3011212018
Survey held at TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTELTD
NO.2 ANG MO KIO 5T 63
SINGAPORE 569111
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS,
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. ] Estimate Days of Repalr

|ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 1 Working Days




N ’d 74

asa ns n

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHB T529R

e e

- ek =i - -

el el el ek -l

[ S—y

-l ol

FRONT BUMPER

FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH
FRONT LED LAMP (LOWER) RH

FRONT HEADLAMP RH

COMPUTER SUB-ASSY HEADLAMP,RH NO 1
MOTOR HEADLAMP LEVELING RH

FRONT FENDER RH

LINER FRONT FENDER,RH

FRONT FENDER EMBLEM RH

COVER SUB ASSY FRONT PILLAR.UPR RH
PROTECTOR, FRONT FENDER SIDE PANEL RH
FRONT BONNET

HINGE ASSY HOOD.RH
PANEL SUB ASSY FRONT DOOR.RH

MIRROR ASSY OUTER REAR VIEW,RH

TAPE BLACK OUT ,NO 1,RH

TAPE.BLACK QUT.NO 2.RH

TAPE BLACK OUT NO 3,RH

MOULDING ASSY,BODY ROCKER PANEL,RH
PANEL SUB ASSY REAR DOOR,RH

TAPE BLACK OUT,ND 1,RH
TAPE BLACK OUT NO 2.RH
TAPE BLACK QUT,NO 3.RH
LESS 25% DISCOUNT

SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
FRONT WHEEL RIM (SN)

FRONT WHEEL RIM COVER (SN)
FRONT TYRE 185/65/15 (SN)

CLIP.,FRONT FENDER LINER (SN}

SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE

TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR

SERVICEABLE
NOT NECESSARY
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

Report Rel No, CS/AGI19022347/Kvd3n2

-3,216.08

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ui Ave 1 801-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: 6258 3581 FAX: G256 4315
Reg No 100B07108BR GST Reg MNo. 10-96071088-R

516.00
80.10
951.40
2.837.680
960.50
487.50
977.80

206,70
54,60
100.40
93.90
883.10

58.90
1.287 40

1,436.60
1330
43.50
26,30

504,80

1,281 .Tul

21.90
34.90
15.40

8.648.22

1.878.40
21220
350.00

35.00
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FRONT
BUMPER CLIP FRT {SN)

FRONT DOOR STICKER “TRANS-CAB" (SN)
SET FRONT RH BUMPER RETAIMER CLIP {SN)
REAR DOOR STICKER "6555-3333" (SN)

. R

LABOUR

PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING OF THE AFFECTED
PORTION

PANEL BEATING KNOCKING AND STRAIGHTENING THE
NECESSARY PORTION,REMOVE AND RENEWAL OF
PARTS,ADJUST AND REALIGN THE SAME INCLUSIVE OF
THE REPAIR OF FRONT FENDER RH.,FRONT

BONNET HINGE ASSY HOOD,RH,PANEL SUB

ASSY FRONT DOOR,RH AND PANEL SUB ASSY REAR
DOOR.RH.

TO REMOVE AND REFIT INTERIOR
FITTINGS, TRIMINGS, GARNISH,
FITTINGS AND OTHER, TO ENABLE REPAIR.

TO TRANSFER OF FENDER FITTINGS ATTACHMENTS
AND PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST.

TO TRANSFER OF FRONT BUMPER
FITTINGS ATTACHMENTS AND PERFORM WATER
SEEPAGE TEST.

TO TRANSFER OF FRONT BONNET
FITTINGS ATTACHMENTS AND PERFORM WATER
SEEPAGE TEST.

LABOUR CHARGE TO MOLUNT AND DISMOUNT VEHICLE
OMN JIG BENCH,TO FACILITATE REPAIR.

TO CHECK STEERING GEOMETRY AND COMPUTER
WHEEL ALIGNMENT.

TO TRANSFER OF TIRE,RIM AND ON WHEEL
BALANCING.

TO RUST-PROOFING OF THE AFFECTED AREAS.

TO TRANSFER OF FRONT DOOR
FITTINGS ATTACHMENTS AND PERFORM WATER
SEEPAGE TEST

TO CHECK ELECTRICAL LIGHTING CONCERNED.

TO TRANSFER OF REAR DOOR
FITTINGS ATTACHMENTS AND PERFORM WATER
SEEPAGE TEST.

NOT NECESSARY
cuT

NOT NECESSARY
MOT NECESSARY

MOT NECESSARY

NOT NECESSARY

MNOT NECESSARY

MOT NECESSARY

NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY

NOT NECESSARY

NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
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170.00

170.00

170.00

380.00
220.00
170.00
170.00

170.00

170.00
170.00

220.00

80.00

14,340.00
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GRAND TOTAL | 26,955.82 m.m]
| RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | | | 160.00/
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KOMG SENG CHEONG
Licensed Appraiser
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